
From: Mike Kuo 
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 4:07 PM 
To: Will Yauo (E-mail); ETC/Iris (E-mail) 
Subject: FW: Universal Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd., FCC 
ID:IXMPCBAG2345, AN03T2886 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 4:06 PM 
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
Subject: Universal Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd., FCC ID:IXMPCBAG2345, 
AN03T2886 
 
 
Notice_content  
 -------------  
Question #1: Please provide additional internal photos by removing the metal 
plate. 
 
For your information : MPE test report is not applicable for the device to be 
used in portable configuration.  MPE test report will not be submitted to FCC 
for review.   
 
For your information : Three host evaluation is only required for portable 
device with 1)conducted or EIRP greater than 100mW or 2) the device subject to 
routine evaluation per section 2.1093 of FCC rules. 
 
If three host evaluation is required, three host evaluation shall only be 
addressed during SAR evaluation.  Per the confirmation from the Commission, 
three host evaluation is not required for radiated or RF conducted tests. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on 
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information 
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal 
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses 
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed 
below the name of the sender.  
 
 


